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1. Record of contact regarding Spreckleys Farm post sale to Wilson Enterprises 

1.1 Chasing Emails 

• Email from Jack Merry dated 24 June 2021 at Appendix A 

• Email from Robert Young dated 17 August 2021 at Appendix B 

• Email from Robert Young dated 5 September 2021 at Appendix C 

 

1.2 Notice of Modifications 

• Letter from Katy Jobanputra (to all landowners in the CPO schedule) dated 6 

September 2021 at Appendix D 

 

1.3 Verbal Communication 

• Jack Merry has also raised this matter verbally but the Council has no written records 

of these verbal communications. 

  



 

 

Appendix A 

 

From: Jack Merry  

Sent: 24 June 2021 13:26 

To: 'Martin Herbert'  

Cc: Adam Lakin ; Alex W. Taylor  

Subject: MMDR - Spreckleys Farm objection 

 

Dear Martin 

 

I attach the original objection to the MMDR regarding land that has now been sold to Wilson 

Enterprises Ltd but was owned by your client who made the original objection. 

 

Can you please confirm if the objection still applies or whether this will be withdrawn?  The 

Pre-Inquiries meeting has been set by the Department for Transport on 6 July 2021, and we 

are seeking clarity on its current status? 

 

Many thanks 

Jack   

 

 

Jack Merry MRICS FAAV 

Consultant 

Leicestershire County Council 

Tel:  

Email:   

(Working days are generally Tuesdays & Thursdays) 

  



 

 

Appendix B 

 

From: Robert Young   

Sent: 17 August 2021 15:54 

To:  

Subject: Melton Mowbray Distributor Road CPO Inquiry - Spreckleys Farm 

 

Dear Martin Herbert 

 

Leicestershire County Council and Simon Tivey (Fisher German) have informed me that 

Wilson Enterprises Ltd are now the owners of Spreckleys Farm. 

 

Consequently, the Inspector conducting the CPO Inquiry has advised that the new owners 

are unable to inherit the objection of the previous owners (your clients).  

The new owners will be qualifying persons for the purposes of s12 Acquisition of Land Act, 

so will need to be served notice by the Council and given the chance to object, and that it is 

a matter for the previous owners whether they withdraw the previous objection or not. 

 

Can you please advise whether your clients will wish to withdraw or maintain their objection? 

 

Many thanks. 

 

Regards, Robert Young 

Programme Officer 

NEMMDR Public Inquiry 

  



 

 

Appendix C 

 

From: Robert Young   

Sent: 05 September 2021 11:43 

To:  

Subject: RE: Melton Mowbray Distributor Road CPO Inquiry - Spreckleys Farm 

 

Dear Martin Herbert 

 

For the benefit of the Inspector could you please advise whether your clients Hill, Pickup and 

Hyde wish to withdraw or maintain their objection? 

 

Many thanks. 

 

Regards, Robert Young 

Programme Officer 

NEMMDR Public Inquiry 

 

 

 

From: Robert Young  

Sent: 17 August 2021 15:54 

To:  

Subject: Melton Mowbray Distributor Road CPO Inquiry - Spreckleys Farm 

 

Dear Martin Herbert 

 

Leicestershire County Council and Simon Tivey (Fisher German) have informed me that 

Wilson Enterprises Ltd are now the owners of Spreckleys Farm. 



 

 

 

Consequently, the Inspector conducting the CPO Inquiry has advised that the new owners 

are unable to inherit the objection of the previous owners (your clients).  

The new owners will be qualifying persons for the purposes of s12 Acquisition of Land Act, 

so will need to be served notice by the Council and given the chance to object, and that it is 

a matter for the previous owners whether they withdraw the previous objection or not. 

 

Can you please advise whether your clients will wish to withdraw or maintain their objection? 

 

Many thanks. 

 

Regards, Robert Young 

Programme Officer 

NEMMDR Public Inquiry 
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